LIVERM®RE

CALIFORNIA

AIRPORT COMMISSION STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 4.2
DATE: November 7, 2022

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Airport Commission

FROM: Sean Moran, Airport Manager

SUBJECT: Approval of Airport Commission Meeting Calendar for 2023

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends that the Airport Commission approve the following calendar of Airport Commission
meetings for the calendar year 2023

SUMMARY

DISCUSSION

Pursuant to Livermore Municipal Code Section 2.40.080, the meeting schedule, time and location of
Airport Commission meetings shall be established in accordance with Item 6 of the Airport Commission
Rules of Procedure.

The Commission meets monthly on the first Monday at 6:30 P.M. The January and September meetings
will be cancelled due to City holiday conflicts.

Mondays at 6:30 PM:

February 6
March 6
April 3

May 1

June 5

July 3
August 7
October 2
November 6
December 4
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The Airport Open House & Air Show is scheduled for Saturday, October 2, 2023.

ATTACHMENTS

Prepared by: Sean Moran
Airport Manager
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